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From: Patricia Mencias =patriciamencias@inf-fih.org=

Date: Tuesday 21 July 2020 at 12:46 PM

To: “zh-abdi@sinatums.acir” =zh-abdi@sina.tums.ac.ir=

Subject: 44th IHF World Hospital Congress: Abstract for poster accepted

Dear Zhaleh Abdi,

Thank you for submitting your abstract for the 4% |HF World Hospital Congress which will be held on 8-11 November 2021 in Barcalona. We are
pleased to inform you that the Scientific Committee has accepted your abstract:

Abstract title: Identifying research priorities for public hospital management in Iran: Use of CHNRI method
Presentation type: Poster (Posters will be displayed in the exhibition area for the whole duration of the Congress.}

Poster guidelines and other information will be sent to you at a later date.

If the project or research is still ongoing, you can update the data for your poster. Also include learnings from the COVID-19 crisis related to
responsiveness, flexibility and resilience, if applicable.

Please confirm your participation by responding to this email by 30 September 2020. Otherwise it would be understood that you are declining the
opoortunitv to oresent at the Coneress.



